
 
 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
SELECTBOARD 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2023 AT 6:30PM 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL 
5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY,  VT 05030 

 
ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE 

CLICK THE MOUNTAIN ON WEBSITE HOMEPAGE OR 
PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 |                                   

NO PARTICIPANT ID: PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021 

 
 

PHONE 
(802) 674-2626 

 
FAX 

(802) 674-2117 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Agenda Review 
4. Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda 
5. Review Minutes from Previous Meeting: 11/20/23 
6. Vote to Award Temporary Bridge Bid 
7. Listers Report – Solid Waste Fee Assessment 
8. Bicycle Pedestrian Path – Perkinsville  
9. FY25 Social Service Appropriations  
10. Land Use Update  
11. FY25 General Fund Budget 
12. FY25 Highway Fund Budget 
13. FY25 Solid Waste Budget  
14. Town Manager Update 
15. Appointments 

a. Budget Committee (5 Vacancies) 
b. Conservation Commission (1 Vacancy) 
c. Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
d. Green Up Coordinator (1 Vacancy) 
e. Lister (2 Vacancies) 
f. Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy) 
g. Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies) 
h. Village Wastewater Committee  

i. Ann Marie Christensen 
ii. John Arrison 

iii. Mark Richardson 
i. Zoning Board of Adjustment (3 Vacancies) 

i. Andrea Murray 
16. Approve Warrant 
17. Any other business 
18. Future Agenda Items 
19. Executive Session – Personnel  
20. Adjourn 

 

 

 



 
Select Board 

Martin Memorial Hall 
5259 Route 5, Ascutney VT 

Monday, November 20, 2023 
6:30 PM 

REGULAR MEETING 
Draft Minutes 

 
 
 

Select Board Members Present: Michael Todd, David Fuller, Kelly O’Brien, August 
Murray  
 
Select Board Members Absent: Wendy Smith 
 
Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 
 
Others Present: 
Olivia Savage Jarrett Sanderson (remote)  
Ray Stapleton 

 
 

Ann Marie Christensen (remote)   
John Arrison (remote)   
Josh Dauphin (remote)   
 

1 Call to Order 
Mr. Todd called the meeting to order at 6:44pm. 

 
2 Executive Session 1 V.S.A. § 313 - 6pm-6:30pm 

The Select Board entered Executive Session at 6:16pm. The Select Board 
exited Executive Session at 6:42pm. No action was taken.  
 

3 Pledge of Allegiance 
Ms. O’Brien led the pledge of allegiance.  
 

4 Agenda Review 
No changes.   
 

5 Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda 
Mr. Todd stated that it would be better for this Select Board to have Executive 
Sessions at the end of meetings. 
 
The Highway Superintended reminded everyone about the upcoming storm.  
 



6 Review Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): 10/2/23 & 11/6/23 
Additions/corrections/deletions: 
a. None. 
Motion: To approve the 10/2/23 minutes.  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in favor 
 
Motion: To approve the 11/6/23 minutes.  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Dr. Murray 
Vote: All in favor 

 
7 Accept Joseph Bublat’s ZBA resignation 

Motion: To accept Joseph Bublat’s ZBA resignation, with regret. 
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in favor 
 
This will leave the ZBA with one member and two alternates.  
 

8 Vermont Child Care Financial Assistance Program Payroll Tax 
The Vermont House and Senate overrode Vermont Governor Phil Scott's veto 
of H. 217 which, effective July 1, 2024, imposes a new childcare tax of 0.44% 
on wages and 0.11% on self-employment income. The tax will be 
administered by the Vermont Department of Taxes (Department).  
 
Employers are required to pay a 0.44% payroll tax on all employee wages 
earned in Vermont, an employer may choose to deduct and withhold a 
maximum of 25 percent of the required contribution (i.e., 0.11%) from 
employee wages, employers will be required to remit CCC payroll tax 
payments to the Department in the same manner and frequency as they remit 
Vermont Income Tax Withholding, with quarterly reporting on the WHT-436 
Quarterly Withholding Reconciliation.  
 
The Town Manager presented that Weathersfield will have an estimated 
$1,077,530 in wages in FY24. If Weathersfield opts for a .33% / .11% split in 
this payroll tax, the total estimated cost to the Town will be $3,555.85. If 
Weathersfield opts to pay the .44% payroll tax, it will cost $4,741.13. 

 
The Select Board discussed the implications of this bill and agreed that it 
would be good to have the Weathersfield State Representative give a briefing 
for better understanding of the rational for the overriding of the veto.  
 
Motion: To adopt the Town Manger’s recommendation of a .33% / .11% split 
in this payroll tax. 
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 

https://legislature.vermont.gov/bill/status/2024/H.217


Vote: All in favor 
 

9 FY25 General Fund Budget  
The Town Manager presented the FY25 Budget Memo (pgs. 29- 34). Some of 
the highlights were as followed:  
 
The FY25 Proposed Budget has been assembled for all departments/funds in 
Weathersfield. In FY24, there was a 10% increase in the General Fund. In 
FY25, the increase in the General Fund has been reduced by 50%, down to a 
5% increase overall. Similarly, the change in tax need was reduced from 16% 
to 5%. The proposed Highway Department budget is increasing by 2% overall 
and 5% on tax need. 
 
The Solid Waste Fund has the largest increase this year, including a 3% 
increase in fixed revenue need and a 17% increase in variable revenue need. 
The permit sticker will remain $50; however, the punch ticket will need to be 
adjusted to a minimum of $4.50. As shown in the Solid Waste budget, the 
Town is seeing the biggest increase in recycling costs. The Town Manager 
and the Selectboard Rep. to Solid Waste are working on the issue.  
 
The Town Manager researched the depreciation schedule for property on the 
grand list. He spoke with the Vermont Department of Taxes, who informed 
him that the reported inventory decreased slightly in 2022, however, what is 
decreasing the value on the Grand List is the application (by law) of the 
town’s CLA to the reported inventory at 100%. Weathersfiled’s Assessor 
stated that there’s no way to tell what the State’s valuation will be for the 
utilities.  
 
Based on the proposed FY25 budget for all departments, the FY25 Tax Rate 
has been assembled to demonstrate what the FY25 Tax Rate will look like in 
the case the grand list remains status quo and all budgets are approved as 
presented. As shown on the Total Municipal Tax Rate calculation below, the 
tax rate would increase by 0.0232, and taxes on a $100,000 house would 
increase by $22.80 annually (or $5.70 quarterly). This is a 3.3% increase 
between FY24 & FY25.  

 

https://www.weathersfieldvt.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6216/f/agendas/selectboard_packet_-_11.20.2023_-_revised.pdf


 
The Town Manager presented the Proposed FY24 Budget (pgs. 39-60) and 
reviewed each department and their line items. There were a few items in the 
budget that were highlighted to indicate only an estimate because the Town is 
still waiting on those exact numbers. There would not be a vote on the budget 
due to this missing information.  

 

https://www.weathersfieldvt.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6216/f/agendas/selectboard_packet_-_11.20.2023_-_revised.pdf


The Select Board inquired about the fund balances and the accrual system, the 
long term debt schedule, and the status of reserve accounts. There was inquiry 
about how there was $7,200 for the roof at West Weathersfield Fire 
Department when the roof should have already been paid for. This was due to 
the cost of some additional repairs that were needed.  
 
Motion: To pay for the added repairs needed on the West Weathersfield Fire 
Department, totaling $7,200 to come from ARPA funds.  
Made by: Ms. O’Brien  Second: Dr. Murray 
Vote: 3 yays, 1 abstention  
 
The Select Board took some time to discuss some of the veto overrides and 
budgetary impacts. Representative Arrison stated that there is nothing left that 
should impact the FY2024-2025 budget. The Select Board compared the 
numbers between the two Fire Departments, indicating a few items for the 
Town Manager to collect more information on. The Town Manager will put 
together something that shows an annual reoccurring cost verses a capital 
purchase, as well as a proposal of options that might increase the finance 
budget.  

 
10 FY25 Highway Fund Budget 

The Highway Department budget has been updated to include the COLA & 
Healthcare decision. The budget also includes the new Childcare Contribution 
payroll tax at .33% pending the board’s decision on shares of this tax. Overall, 
the budget is increasing by $27,605 or 2%. We used $46,689 in fund balance 
last year to limit tax increases, and we propose the use of $20,000 this year. 6) 
We also budgeted a new line in the budget “Highway Insurance Benefits 
(2025) contingency.” Since health insurance costs operate on a calendar year, 
and we budget based on a fiscal year, we estimated a 10% increase in health 
insurance costs for 6 months of FY25 (January 1, 2025-June 30, 2025). 
 

 
11 FY25 Solid Waste Budget 

The Town held a meeting with the chairs of West Windsor and Reading to 
review the Transfer Station budget, allocations, and variable revenue and 
expenses for FY25. There was no objection to the budget, but Weathersfield 
does need to address recycling expenses, and will continue to research and 
discuss potential solutions.  



 
The Town Manager presented the facts below: 
• Over the past 12 months, October 2022 to September 2023, the Town had 93 
pulls of C&D and have disposed of 368 tons of C&D material.  
• The Town had 54 pulls and disposed of 253 tons of recycling materials.  
• The Town had 57 pulls and disposed of 575 tons of municipal solid waste 
materials.  
• And the Town had 12 pulls and disposed of 61 tons of glass.  
 
Over the past 12 months, The Town spent $65,578 on C&D material, $67,251 
on Single Stream Recycling, $82,530 on Municipal Solid Waste, and $3,376 
on glass. Based on these estimates and analysis from previous years, and 
discussion with the hauler, in FY25 the Town is estimating $69,942 in 
recycling costs, $67,948 in C&D costs, $85,327 in MSW costs, $3,436 in 
glass costs, and $2,760 in compost costs, for a grand total of $230,852 in 
variable expenses. 
 
In FY22, The Town punched an estimated 49,787 times. If we have a similar 
number of punches in FY24, the Town will raise $211,594 in punch ticket 
revenue. If the Town receives $8,500 in other variable revenues, it will have  
a grand total of $220,094 in variable revenue, or a $10,757 shortfall. The 
punch ticket will need to be adjusted by $0.25. On the fixed side of the 
budget, expenses are increasing by 3%, which includes the Childcare 
Contribution Tax, COLA adjustments, and healthcare increases. The Tonw 
has prepared each municipalities allocations, which will not affect the permit 
sticker cost in Weathersfield for FY25. 
 

 
The Select Board discussed doing a site visit to look at how the transfer 
station operates and to see the volume of use. The cost of recycling needs to 
be addressed. The Select Board discussed how every time they increase fees, 
prices go up again. The cumulative deficit was discussed and how that 
clearing it up will solve a lot of the issues and figuring out who is responsible 
for the balance of that. It was also discussed how adding the deficit to the next 
year’s budget may help, having a special article and/or using a reserve 
account.  
 



The Select Board discussed how recycling should be encouraged, and how 
higher rates may lead to more trash on the road sides. Discussion followed 
about visiting other stations to evaluate if there’s anything different 
Weathersfield could be doing and how a cost-benefit analysis on weighing 
trash might be beneficial. The Town Manager will have a discussion with 
partner Towns about different options. 

 
12 Police Crusier Invitation for Bids 

The Select Board expressed concern about having to buy two police cars at 
the same time in the future, how challenging it would be to keep the mileage 
evenly distributed and the future implications of this. The Town Manger 
would like the opportunity to create a capital plan. The Select Board 
concluded that there was no harm sending it out for bid.  

 
Motion: To approve the Invitation for Bids on the Police Cruiser.  
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Mr. Todd 
Vote: All in favor 
 

13 Village Wastewater Committee (Second Reading Continued) 
The Select Board discussed how the agreement with Otter Creek does not 
require a committee and how the Town may not need one. The Select Board 
concluded that the conservation commission should be involved and that a 
public input meeting could even be put together need be. The Select Board 
would like to hear the Otter Creek presentation before taking further action. 
 
Motion: To continue the second reading of the Village Wastewater 
Committee to the January 16, 2024 meeting.  
Made by: Ms. O’Brien  Second: Mr. Fuller 
Vote: All in favor 
 

14 Town Manager Update 
a. Select Board Annual Report 

The Select Board Annual Report is due by the end of December so that it 
can get sent off to the printers. The Chair and the Town Manager will get 
together and assemble a draft report to give to the Select Board for review.  

b. Thanksgiving 
The Town Office will be closed on Thursday, November 23, 2023 for the 
holiday.  
 

15 Appointments 
a. Budget Committee (5 Vacancies) 
b. Conservation Commission (1 Vacancy) 
c. Energy Coordnator (1 Vacancy) 
d. Green Up Coordnator (1 Vacancy) 



e. Lister (2 Vacancies) 
f. Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy) 
g. Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies) 
h. Village Wastewater Committee  

i. Ann Marie Christensen 
ii. John Arrison 
iii. Mark Richardson 

i. Zoning Board of Adjustment (2 Vacancies) 
 

 
16 Approve Warrant 

To approve the warrants for 10/2/2023 as followed: 
 
General Funds 
Operating Expenses: $18,042.33 
Payroll: $17,316.74 
 
Highway Fund 
Operating Expenses: $66,684.05 
Payroll: $9,003.25 
 
Solid Waste Management Fund 
Operating Expenses: $28,155.17 
Payroll: $1,980.71 

 

Library 
Payroll: $2,408.35 
Operating Expenses: $28.50 
 
Parks and Rec Reserves: $128.35 
Special Reserves: $50,992.48 
ARPA-MMH Generator:$404.01 
 
Grand Totals: 
Operating Expenses:$164,434.89 
Payroll:$30,709.05 

 

Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
 

17 Any Other Business 
The Select Board recognized that there were two Select Board meetings that 
would be impacted by holidays and that there were a need to reschedule them.  
Motion: To change Select Board meeting dates to Tuesday, January 2, 2024 
and to Tuesday, January 16, 2024.  
Made by: Dr. Murray  Second: Mr. Fuller 
Vote: All in favor 
 

18 Adjourn 
Motion: To adjourn the meeting. 
Made by: Mr. Fuller  Second: Ms. O’Brien 
Vote: All in favor 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:54 PM. 
 



Respectfully submitted, 
Nichole Gagnon 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WEATHERSFIELD SELECT BOARD 
 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Michael Todd, Chairperson 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Wendy Smith, Selector 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
August Murray, Selector 
 
 
_____________________________ 
David Fuller, Vice-Chairperson



 



Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 
Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD/         

TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 
ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

November 30, 2023 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 
Human Resources 

 
Olivia Savage 
Principal Clerk 

 RE: Vote to Award Temporary Bridge Project 
 
Dear Board Members,  
 
On 10/25 we advertised an Invitation for Bids to install a temporary bridge on Ascutney Basin Road. 
The Ascutney Basin Bridge was damaged during the storm back in July, requiring a weight limit 
restriction. The temporary bridge will be used until the bridge deck is replaced on our permanent 
bridge.  
 
We received 1 bid from Daniels Construction (attached) for $69,500 to install the temporary bridge and 
dense grade approaches, and $1,500 per month for the rental of the bridge. We will be advertising an 
Invitation for Bids to replace the bridge deck on our permanent bridge within the next few weeks and 
anticipate that project commencing in spring/summer 2024. We anticipate renting the bridge for 9-12 
months, which will cost between $13,500-$18,000.  
 
We reached out to FEMA to determine if we can request reimbursement on the $69,500 immediately 
after we pay out the money for the temporary bridge, or whether we need to wait until the rental fees 
are incurred in their entirety to request reimbursement for the total project cost. A response is pending.  
 
Ray and I are meeting with the Treasurer on 12/5 to discuss financing options for all of the projects we 
will be doing. FEMA requires us to pay for expenses up front, and then request reimbursement from 
there. There is a turnaround time between requesting reimbursement and receiving reimbursement, so 
we will need to have available money in the bank for these projects.  
 
The FEMA/Local shares are 75%/25%, and then our Emergency Relief and Assistance Fund 
percentage is 12.5%, so we will be responsible for the remaining 12.5%. For the Temporary Bridge 
project, for example, our share will be $8,687.50 for installation and between $1,687.50 - $2,250 for 
the monthly rental cost. The total will be between $10,375 - $10,937.50.  
 
Our estimated share of all FEMA projects is between $75,000 & $87,500. We do have a Highway 
Capital Maintenance & Improvements reserve that has $89,685.09 right now and will have 
$104,685.09 if the recommended year-end fund balance allocations are approved.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Respectfully,  
 
 
Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 
Weathersfield, VT 
 



Page 1 of 1 

NEIL H. DANIELS INC.  P.O. Box 246 - 4409 Route 5  Phone: (802) 674-6323 

 www.neilhdaniels.com  Ascutney, VT 05030-0246  Fax: (802) 674-5346 

PROPOSAL 
SUBMITTED TO: Town of Weathersfield 

5259 US Route 5, PO Box 550 

Ascutney, VT 05030  

ATTENTION: Ray Stapleton 

PHONE: 802-291-3219

E MAIL highway@weathersfield.org

JOB NAME: Bridge #63 - Temporary Bridge

November 27, 2023 JOB LOCATION: Ascutney Basin Road

WE HEREBY SUBMIT SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES FOR: 

Install a 55 foot-long temporary bridge downstream of the existing bridge #63 which will be rated for highway 

loading (HL-93).  Temporary bridge to set on precast waste blocks armored with riprap, have a steel beam 

superstructure, a treated timber bridge deck, treated timber curbs and w-beam guardrail.   

Pricing listed below is for installation only and Daniels shall retain ownership of bridge.  It is assumed that the 

contractor chosen to replace bridge #63 will remove the temporary bridge and deliver it to Daniels’ shop located 

at 4409 Route 5 Ascutney, VT 05030 after they replace bridge #63. 

Anticipated project duration is one week (+/-). 

Lump Sum Total for installation of temporary bridge and dense grade bridge approaches:    $69,500.00 

Bridge Rental:  $1,500.00 per month  

WE PROPOSE to furnish materials, equipment and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications for the sum of: 

*****  As Listed Above  ***** 

 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: 

 

  

    

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. 

SIGNATURE: ________________________________ DATE OF ACCEPTANCE: _________________ 

(Owner or Agent) 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner 

according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications 

involving extra costs will be executed only upon written change orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above this proposal.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays 

beyond our control.  Owner to carry their own Property, Liability and Builder’s Risk insurance.  

Daniels to carry General and Automotive Liability and Workers Compensation Insurance.  Market 

volatility may necessitate changes in this proposal. 

PAYMENT to be made as follows:     INVOICES MONTHLY, PAYABLE WITHIN THIRTY DAYS, NO RETENTION. 

Finance Charge of 1 1/2% per month charged to past due accounts including all collection and attorney fees.

Matthew Belden, Vice President - Structures 
NOTE: This proposal may be withdrawn if not 

accepted within 30 days. 



Transporta on Alterna ves Program - State Fiscal Year 2024 Program 

Guidebook: h ps://vtrans.vermont.gov/highway/local-projects/transport-alt  

 Applica ons are due December 8th, 2023. 
 Awards are an cipated to be announced in March of 2024. 
 For ques ons or concerns, please contact Sco  Robertson, Municipal Assistance Sec on TA 

Coordinator @ sco .robertson@vermont.gov. 
 Eligible Projects:  

o Construc on, planning, and design of on-road and off-road trail facili es for pedestrians, 
bicyclists, and other nonmotorized forms of transporta on, including sidewalks, bicycle 
infrastructure, pedestrian and bicycle signals, traffic calming techniques, ligh ng and 
other safety-related infrastructure, and transporta on projects to achieve compliance 
with the Americans with Disabili es Act 

o Construc on, planning, and design of infrastructure-related projects and systems that 
will provide safe routes for non-drivers, including children, older adults, and individuals 
with disabili es to access daily needs. 

 The TA program provides funding for the following types of grants:  
o Scoping (feasibility) studies  
o Project design, right-of-way acquisi on, and construc on. 

 Scoping studies help rule out unintended consequences, provide more accurate cost es mates, 
and provide more confidence that a project will be successfully completed. A scoping study will 
generally bolster support for a future TA applica on for design and construc on funding. 
Ac vi es of a study include:  

o Defining the purpose and need of the project  
o Iden fying poten al impacts on the environment  
o Ini al review of poten al right-of-way needs  
o Selec ng preferred alterna ve solu ons  
o Es ma ng project management, design, and construc on costs. 

 Scoping studies are typically awarded in the range of $40,000 to $70,000 total 
 The TA program is a reimbursement program. Sponsors submit invoices for completed work and 

VTrans reimburses the sponsor for the federal share of the total up to the award amount. 
 Match Requirements – For scoping and construc on projects, a minimum of twenty percent 

(20%) of the total project cost must be provided by the Sponsor. Match from other federally 
funded programs may or may not be eligible to be used toward match for a TA grant so check 
with the program coordinator to confirm eligibility. In-kind goods and services are subject to 
approval by VTrans. 

 Applica on Guidelines: 
o Required Regional Planning Commission Support 
o A support le er from the governing body of the applicant municipality 
o Required No fica on to VTrans District Transporta on Administrator 

 





TOWN OFWEATHERSFIELD
(802)674-2626 P.O. BOX 550 ASCUTNEY, VT 05030

December 4, 2023

Scott Robertson, P.E.

Vermont Agency of Transportation

Transportation Alternatives Program

219 North Main Street

Barre, VT 05641

Dear Mr. Robertson,

The Town of Weathersfield is in full support of the grant application to fund a scoping study for

pedestrian improvements in the Village of Perkinsville. The need to plan for pedestrian accommodations

in Perkinsville is laid out in the 2017 Town Plan. The Town Plan envisions either sidewalks or paved and

marked bicycle and pedestrian shoulders along VT Route 106. It is anticipated that paved shoulders will

be more feasible due to site constraints within the Village.

The Town intends to continue to invest in Perkinsville. This includes further work on the 1879

Schoolhouse and a scoping study to entirely reconstruct Hoisington Field. The Town also encourages

further use of the pedestrian trails in and around the Village. Pedestrian connections within the Village

itself form an integral component of this vision for Perkinsville.

The total cost of this project is anticipated to be $40,000 and the Town is committed to pay twenty

percent of this project cost ($8,000) through cash match. Funds are available in the Town Highway

budget.

Sincerely,

Mike Todd

Selectboard Chair

CC: Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager



Account Number Name 
 FY25 Appropriation 

Request 
FY24 Approved 
Appropriation

Notes

11-9-901-90.01 American Red Cross 250.00                          250.00                   

11-9-901-90.71 Friends of the Meeting House 1,000.00                       1,000.00                

11-9-901-90.30 Green Mt RSVP 300.00                          300.00                   

11-9-901-90.67 Green Up Vermont 150.00                          150.00                   

11-9-901-90.15
Health Care & Rehabilitation Services of 

Southeastern Vermont
2,683.00                       2,683.00                

11-9-901-90.58 M.A.P.P. 450.00                          450.00                   

11-9-901-90.20 Meals on Wheels 400.00                          400.00                   

11-9-901-90.10
Senior Solutions - Council on Aging for 

Southeastern VT
2,000.00                       475.00                   

11-9-901-90.69
The MOOver Rockingham - formerly SEVT 

the Current
125.00                          125.00                   

11-9-901-90.70 Vermont Adult Learning 300.00                          300.00                   

11-9-901-90.50
Vermont Association for the Blind and 

Visually Impaired (VABVI)
750.00                          750.00                   

11-9-901-90.35
Southeastern Vermont Community Action  

(SEVCA) 
1,500.00                       1,500.00                

11-9-901-90.79 Vermont Family Network 500.00                          500.00                   

11-9-901-90.73 Vermont Rural Fire Protection Task Force 100.00                          100.00                   

11-9-901-90.60
Visiting Nurse and Hospice of Vt and NH 

(VNAVNH)
12,100.00                     12,100.00              

11-9-901-90.65 Volunteers in Action 1,000.00                       360.00                   

11-9-901-90.55 VT Ctr Independent Living 185.00                          185.00                   

11-9-901-90.85
Windsor County Youth Services - MISSING 

990 & request form
N/A

11-9-901-90.90 WISE 500.00                          500.00                   

11-9-901-90.77 Windsor County Mentors 480.00                          480.00

Total 24,773.00                     22,608.00              

Town of Weathersfield 

FY 2025 Appropriations 

C:\Users\bgulnick\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\2IUYH39W\FY 2025 Appropriations





































FY2025 BUDGET MEMO 
To: Selectboard 
From:  Town Manager 
Date: November 30, 2023 
Subject: FY25 Budgets – All Funds 

 

OVERVIEW 

The FY25 Proposed Budget has been assembled for all departments/funds in Weathersfield. In FY24, 
there was a 10% increase in the General Fund. In FY25, the increase in the General Fund has been 
reduced by 50%, down to a 5% increase overall. The change in tax need was reduced from 16% to 4%. 
The proposed Highway Department budget is increasing by 1% overall and 4% on tax need. We continue 
to gradually reduce the use of fund balance in this department. The Solid Waste Fund has the largest 
increase this year, including a 3% increase in fixed revenue need and a 17% increase in variable revenue 
need. The permit sticker will remain $50; however, the punch ticket will need to be adjusted to a 
minimum of $4.50. As shown in the Solid Waste budget, we are seeing the biggest increase in recycling 
costs. As compared to FY24, we need to increase this line-item by 53%. We noticed this earlier in the year 
and adjusted the punch ticket, but it appears that the punch ticket will need to be adjusted again. We held 
a meeting with the chairs of West Windsor and Reading and will continue discussions about recycling 
costs in February. The Weathersfield Selectboard Rep. to Solid Waste, August Murray, and I have 
developed study areas at the Transfer Station, and will prepare accordingly for the meeting, and further 
discussions with the Weathersfield Selectboard.  

During the 11/6 meeting, the board asked me to research the depreciation schedule for property on our 
grand list. I spoke with the Vermont Department of Taxes, who informed me that the reported inventory 
decreased slightly in 2022, however, what is decreasing the value on our Grand List is the application (by 
law) of the town’s CLA to the reported inventory at 100%.  
 

 
 
According to the chart above, in 2023, for example, the FMV of inventory was 62,638,509. Since our 
CLA is 80.97, the FMV of inventory is reduced by 11,920,108.  
 
The valuation methodology is also attached to this Memo for your review. Our Assessor stated that there’s 
no way to tell what the state’s valuation will be for the utilities. We generally do not receive them until 
April or May. We do have tons of permits again this year, which may offset all or some of any deductions 
from the utilities and other changes that may or may not occur. Further, we won’t have the loss in 
personal property values in FY25, as we had in FY24 from the changes we made to personal property at 
Town Meeting, unless they go down on an individual level. Based on this information, it would be 
surprising if our CLA dropped further than what it already has, and there are too many unknowns to make 
assumptions on what our grand list may or may not do. Therefore, I am using the FY24 grand list as a 
base for projected tax need calculations.  

Year CLA Inventory @ FMV Inv Adjusted by CLA
2023 80.97 62,638,509                       50,718,401                    
2022 87.89 58,613,560                       51,515,458                    
2021 93.11 59,219,681                       55,139,145                    



Please note that General Fund revenue/expenses have been adjusted for FY24, as the Special 
Appropriation of $40,000 was approved at Town Meeting, and has been included in the FY24 budget, and 
the SIU Grant for $60,000 has been included in FY24 and FY25. The SIU grant was not included last 
year as it was still a new grant, however, after careful consideration with the Police Chief, and 
communications with the Special Investigations Unit, we will continue to receive this grant in FY25. 

FY23 YEAR-END FUND BALANCE 

The auditors continue to work towards finalizing our FY23 Audit. Currently, we have preliminary year-
end fund balance figures. The Solid Waste Fund currently has a cumulative deficit of -$57,253.  

Although there’s a reserve account for the transfer station of $73,906, the net position of the transfer 
station is $28,074.74. We need to address the cumulative deficit.  

The General Fund has a preliminary cumulative unassigned fund balance of $162,759. Keep in mind, 
some of the fund balance was restricted to the FY24 budget as we used fund balance to reduce the tax 
rate, some of it is restricted for annual pre-paid expenses, and some for potential shortfalls in general fund 
revenues. At this time, I am comfortable allocating up to $100,000 of GF balances in FY25 and 
recommend allocating it as follows:  

Description Fund Balance Use  
General Fund Tax Reduction $40,000 

Police Cruiser Reserves $20,000 
Fire Department App. Reserves  $40,000 

 
The Highway Fund has a preliminary cumulative unassigned fund balance of $127,940. Similar to the 
General Fund, some of the fund balance was restricted to the FY24 budget, as we used fund balance to 
reduce the tax rate, and some of it is restricted for annual pre-paid expenses. At this time, I am 
comfortable allocating $75,000 of HWF balances in FY25, and recommend allocating it as follows:  

Description Fund Balance Use 
Highway Fund Tax Reduction $20,000 
Highway Equipment $40,000 
Highway Capital $15,000 

 

Allocating the fund balance as described above allows us to fund reserves without the need of special 
articles this year, while at the same time offsetting further tax increases and allowing for contingencies in 
our budgets for Healthcare cost increases between January 2024-June 2024, and potential shortfalls in 
revenue in the General Fund. 

FY25 TAX RATE CALCULATION 

Based on the proposed FY25 budget for all departments, the FY25 Tax Rate has been assembled to 
demonstrate what the FY25 Tax Rate will look like in the case the grand list remains status quo and all 
budgets are approved as presented.  

As shown on the Total Municipal Tax Rate calculation on the following page, the tax rate would increase 
by 0.0180, and taxes on a $100,000 house would increase by $18 annually (or $4.50 quarterly). This is a 
2.5% increase between FY24 & FY25. 

 



 

 

FY25 ADMINISTRATION BUDGET 

Revenues in the Administration budget continue to be challenging to estimate. For example, interest on 
current taxes, penalty on delinquent taxes, and current use, fluctuate each year. Solid Waste and Water 
District reimbursement revenues increased by the 3.2% Cost of Living Adjustment. On the expense side, 
wages increased by the COLA, and the Childcare Contribution (CCC) Payroll Tax has been entered at 
.33% pending the board’s decision on this. IT services increased by 1% per contract, and we negotiated a 
new contract with Comcast that resulted in a 62 % decrease. Special appropriations have been entered as 
received by requestors.  

FY25 FINANCE BUDGET  

We are proposing an increase in the Treasurers time in the office. There’s a lot of financial work that we 
look forward to working on together, including a full capital plan for all departments, improved internal 
controls and policies, an evaluation of existing financial systems to develop more efficient and transparent 
reporting of town finance. Over the years we have endured various changes in our finance personnel. We 
will continue discussions on the best mechanism for Town Finance in the future.  
 

FY25 TOWN CLERK BUDGET 
 
Vault Fee revenue continues to decrease as people can now use the online system, which is free of charge. 
There is minor fluctuation in other Town Clerk revenue based on review of prior years and the past 12 
months. Overall, the proposed Town Clerk budget is increasing by 4%.  
 

FY25 FY25 FY24 FY23 - FY24
Total Taxes to be Raised Cost Tax Rate Tax Rate Change in Tax Rate
General Fund 1,368,442       0.4125 0.3942 0.0183
County Tax 24,726            0.0075 0.0079 -0.0004
GF Special Articles -                  0.0000 0.0003 -0.0003
Highway Fund 987,690          0.2977 0.2852 0.0125
Local Education 27,497            0.0083 0.0083 0.0000
Highway Separate Article -                  0.0000 0 0.0000
Fire Department Separate Article 0.0000 0.0121 -0.0121

Mun. Taxes to be Raised 2,408,355       0.7260 0.7080 0.0180

Total Municipal Tax Rate 

Fiscal Year Tax Rate % Change Taxes Increase/ Decrease
FY25 0.7260 2.5% 726                           18
FY24 0.7080 12.9% 708                           81
FY23 0.6269 3.7% 627                           22
FY22 0.6046 -5.6% 605                           -36
FY21 0.6406 2.4% 641                           15
FY20 0.6253 -1.9% 625                           -12
FY19 0.6375 -2.6% 638                           -17
FY18 0.6544 4.2% 654                           26
FY17 0.6282 5.3% 628                           32
FY16 0.5963 -0.1% 596                           -1
FY15 0.5970 5.2% 597                           30

Tax Rates FY15 - FY25 Municipal Taxes on $100,000 house



 
FY25 LISTERS BUDGET 

The Listers Budget decreased to account for the reduced contracted assessor services for 2025. We 
anticipate beginning the reappraisal in February/March. We do have a reserve account that we can use 
during the reappraisal process in the case we would like to hire additional temporary assistance with the 
reappraisal.  

FY25 LAND USE BUDGET 

The Land Use budget has increased to reflect the coverage the Town needs to adequately operate this 
office. We recently developed a shared services framework with Windsor and Rockingham. Over the 
years we have all been grappling with turnover in this office. Questions have been discussed about 
whether to hire someone full-time, or part-time, with benefits, and without benefits, however, the turnover 
continued to be a problem. Typically, when this position is offered full-time, wages are lower to reflect an 
increase in other full-time employee-related expenses. When the position is offered part-time, it’s just as 
difficult to find someone to do it, and when we do, they typically leave for a full-time job somewhere 
else. The three (3) towns came together to hire full-time, with benefits, and competitive pay, which we 
anticipate leading to more stability in this office. The total land use budget continues to be less than the 
cost of 1 full-time employee on our own.  

FY25 POLICE DEPARTMENT BUDGET 

We entered the SIU grant in both FY24 and FY25 to demonstrate where the funding will be allocated. 
Wages increased by the COLA, equipment is increasing as there is police equipment that requires 
replacement, and our Police Chief received additional information on dispatching services leading to an 
increase. Overall, the budget is increasing by 1.32%, which includes increases in wages and healthcare. 

FY25 EMERGENCY SERVICES BUDGET 

The emergency services budget has been updated to reflect shared expenditures between both 
departments. The overall goal is to combine more fire department related activities and enter them in this 
budget document, which will be even more evident following the completion of the capital plan. 
Ambulance services were similarly moved from the admin budget to the Emergency Services budget. 
This budget includes a $40,000 transfer from FY23 Year-End Fund Balance to Fire Apparatus reserves.  

FY25 WW FIRE DEPARTMENT BUDGET 
 
The West Weathersfield Fire Department is proposing a $5,275 increase in their departments budget or a 
6% increase overall. The cost of fire boots, fire gear, gloves, and helmets have increased by 3%, 30%, 
5%, and 14% respectively. This department tried to offset increases as much as possible, decreasing 
appreciation, portable radios, foam, and personnel tags.  
 
This department does have funding requests outside of the budget, which include 12 bailout systems at a 
cost of $8,280, $7,200 for roofing project cost overages, and $10,000 for training stipends. The 
department recently received a grant for $48,571 to purchase a new set of spreaders, cutters, batteries, and 
a stabilization kit. The department is requesting $2,428.58 to cover the grant match. Lastly, the 
Department would like to do Swiftwater rescue training. Equipment to outfit 6 members is $10,000 and 
the training cost is $2,915. 



 
FY25 ASCUTNEY FIRE DEPARTMENT BUDGET 

The Ascutney Fire Department is proposing a $17,554 increase in their budget, or 19% overall. Their 
supplies budget includes $400 for batteries, $1,300 for an AED, $450 for traffic wands, $640 for battery 
lights, and $850 for repeater batteries. Their PPE line increased by 66%, and includes 3 helmets at $1,500, 
3 pairs of boots at $1,830, 3 sets of bunker gear at $10,500, 8 traffic vests at $680, 6 pairs of gloves at 
$720, 6 hoods at $540, for a grand total of $15,770. The department is also requesting an increase in 
vehicle maintenance, as the cost of vehicle maintenance continues to increase for fire trucks.   
 
Ascutney Fire Department also has additional funding requests, including $10,000 for body work, 
$13,000 to replace their skid tank, $9,500 for thermal imaging cameras, $2,250 for traffic cones, and 
$15,000 for a heating system. The floors in the department are cracking. The heating lines are underneath 
the 4-inch slab. With the weight of the trucks, the floor could split. Further, on nights below 0, the 
temperature drops 20 degrees or more when the garage opens and closes. This department is looking to 
obtain a Modine heater. 

FY25 LIBRARY BUDGET 
 
The Library Board of Trustees increased library employees’ wages based on performance and merit in 
last year’s budget, which was in addition to the COLA. This accounts for the percentage increases you are 
seeing between this year and FY25. Otherwise, the department remains relatively status quo.  

FY25 HIGHWAY BUDGET  

The Highway Department budget has been updated to include the COLA & Healthcare decision. The 
budget also includes the new Childcare Contribution payroll tax at .33%. Overall, the budget is increasing 
by $16,075 or 1.35%. We used $46,689 in fund balance last year to limit tax increases, and we propose 
the use of $20,000 this year. We also budgeted a new line in the budget “Highway Insurance Benefits 
(2025) contingency.” Since health insurance costs operate on a calendar year, and we budget based on a 
fiscal year, we estimated a 10% increase in health insurance costs for 6 months of FY25 (January 1, 2025-
June 30, 2025). 

FY25 SOLID WASTE BUDGET 

We held a meeting with the chairs of West Windsor and Reading to review the Transfer Station budget, 
allocations, and variable revenue and expenses for FY25. There was no objection to the budget, but we do 
need to address recycling expenses, and will continue to research and discuss potential solutions.  

• Over the past 12 months, October 2022 to September 2023, we had 93 pulls of C&D and have 
disposed of 368 tons of C&D material.  

• We had 54 pulls and disposed of 253 tons of recycling materials.  
• We had 57 pulls and disposed of 575 tons of municipal solid waste materials.  
• And we had 12 pulls and disposed of 61 tons of glass. 

Over the past 12 months, we spent $65,578 on C&D material, $67,251 on Single Stream Recycling, 
$82,530 on Municipal Solid Waste, and $3,376 on glass. Based on these estimates and analysis from 
previous years, and discussion with our hauler, in FY25 we’re estimating $69,942 in recycling costs, 
$67,948 in C&D costs, $85,327 in MSW costs, $3,436 in glass costs, and $2,760 in compost costs, for a 
grand total of $230,852 in variable expenses. 



In FY22, we punched an estimated 49,787 times. If we have a similar number of punches in FY24, we 
will raise $211,594 in punch ticket revenue. If we receive $8,500 in other variable revenues, we will have 
a grand total of $220,094 in variable revenue, or a $10,757 shortfall. The punch ticket will need to be 
adjusted by $0.25.  

On the fixed side of the budget, expenses are increasing by 3%, which includes the Childcare 
Contribution Tax, COLA adjustments, and healthcare increases. We’ve prepared each municipalities 
allocations, which will not affect the permit sticker cost in Weathersfield for FY25. 

ATTACHMENTS 

A – VALUATION OF UTILITY PROPERTY 
B – FY25 GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
C – FY25 HIGHWAY FUND BUDGET 
D – FY25 SOLID WASTE FUND BUDGET 
E – RESERVE ACCOUNTS 
F – DEBT SCHEDULE  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ATTACHMENT A 
[VALUATION OF UTILITY PROPERTY] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









ATTACHMENT B 
[FY25 GENERAL FUND BUDGET] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Weathersfield 

General Fund FY24 FY25 FY24 - FY25 FY24 - FY25

Revenues Budget Proposed $ CHANGE % CHANGE

GF Tax Revenue 1,307,678             1,368,442          60,764             4%

Administration 220,863                243,375             22,512             9%

Finance 11,000                  11,000               -                      

Library -                            -                        -                      0%

Town Clerk 46,265                  45,845               (421)                -1%

Listers 15,000                  15,000               -                      0%

Land Use 6,122                    10,500               4,378               42%

Police Department 76,000                  76,000               -                      0%

Fire Services 40,000                  40,000               -                      

Special articles(Fire Service)

Total - Revenues 1,722,928             1,810,161         87,233            5%

General Fund Expenses

Administration 468,475                478,869             10,394             2%

Library 140,457                149,627             9,170               6%

Finance 115,387                139,480             24,093             17%

Town Clerk 141,402                147,198             5,796               4%

Listers 64,673                  54,138               (10,535)           -19%

Land Use 51,066                  68,766               17,700             26%

Police Department 442,787                448,727             5,940               1%

General Fire Services 147,989                149,835             1,846               1%

WW Fire Department 76,806                  82,081               5,275               6%

AV Fire Department 73,886                  91,440               17,554             19%

Special articles -                  

Subtotal - Expenses 1,722,928             1,810,161         87,233            5%

Net (0)                         0                       0                     

Highway Fund

Total Revenue 1,172,494             1,188,569         16,075            1%

Operating Expenses 1,172,494             1,188,569         16,075             1%

Net Highway -                           0                       0                     

Solid Waste Fund

Total Revenues 334,769                378,314            43,545            12%

Total Expenses 334,769                378,314            43,545            12%

Net Solid Waste -                           (0)                      (0)                    

All Funds Revenues 3,230,191          3,377,044       146,853        4%

All Funds Expenses 3,230,191          3,377,044       146,853        4%

FY2025 BUDGET 
FY25 Topside Summary



FISCAL YEAR 2025 TAX RATE

33,172.89       

FY25 FY25 FY24 FY24-FY25

Expense Cost Tax Rate Tax Rate Change in Tax Rate
General Fund 1,810,161        0.5457 0.5194 0.0263

btotal General Fund Taxes 1,810,161        0.5457 0.5194 0.0263

FY25 FY25 FY24 FY23 - FY24
Expense Cost Tax Rate Tax Rate Change in Tax Rate

Highway Fund 1,188,569        0.3583 0.3534 0.0049
Subtotal Highway Taxes 1,188,569        0.3583 0.3534 0.0049

FY25 FY25 FY24 FY23 - FY24
Total Taxes to be Raised Cost Tax Rate Tax Rate Change in Tax Rate
General Fund 1,368,442        0.4125 0.3942 0.0183
County Tax 24,726             0.0075 0.0079 -0.0004
GF Special Articles -                   0.0000 0.0003 -0.0003
Highway Fund 987,690           0.2977 0.2852 0.0125
Local Education 27,497             0.0083 0.0083 0.0000
Highway Separate Article -                   0.0000 0 0.0000

Fire Department Separate Article 0.0000 0.0121 -0.0121

Mun. Taxes to be Raised 2,408,355        0.7260 0.7080 0.0180

Expense Expenses
Solid Waste Fund 378,314           

ubtotal Solid Waste Taxes 378,314           

Waste Management Fee 80,951             

Fiscal Year Tax Rate % Change Taxes Increase/ Decrease
FY25 0.7260 2.5% 726                               18
FY24 0.7080 12.9% 708                               81
FY23 0.6269 3.7% 627                               22

FY22 0.6046 -5.6% 605                               -36

FY21 0.6406 2.4% 641                               15

FY20 0.6253 -1.9% 625                               -12

FY19 0.6375 -2.6% 638                               -17

FY18 0.6544 4.2% 654                               26

FY17 0.6282 5.3% 628                               32

FY16 0.5963 -0.1% 596                               -1

FY15 0.5970 5.2% 597                               30

FY14 0.5674 -6.1%

Municipal Taxes on 
$100,000 house (without 

educational taxes)
Increase/ 
Decrease

726 18
708 81
627 22
605 -36
641 15
625 -12
638 -17
654 26
628 32
596 -1
597 30

Tax Rates FY15 - FY25

General Fund

Soild Waste

FY2024 Estimated Municipal Tax Rate Computation
Municipal Grand List:  3,317,288.82 Each Penny on Grand List is 33,172.88;  ( Updated 07/07/2023)

Highway Fund

Total Municipal Tax Rate 

Other Taxes & Fees*

Municipal Taxes on $100,000 house



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

REVENUES

11-6-101       Tax Related
11-6-101-01.10 Admin Tax Revenue 247,612            235,494             (12,118)             -5%
11-6-101-01.11 Interest on Current Taxes 16,500              16,500               -                         0%
11-6-101-01.12 Other on Current Tax -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-01.15 Current Use / Hold Harmless 71,500              69,500               (2,000)               -3%
11-6-101-01.17 Appropriation Revenue 1,000                -                         (1,000)               
11-6-101-01.20 Delinquent Tax Revenues -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-01.21 Delinquent Tax Penalty 9,500                12,000               2,500                 21%
11-6-101-01.22 Interest on Delinquent Taxes 12,500              12,500               -                         0%
11-6-101-01.23 Other Delinquent Taxes 2,750                2,750                 -                         0%
11-6-101-01.25 Tax Sale Redemption -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-01.26 Tax Sale Legal -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-01.27 Duplicate Tax Bill Fee -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-01.30 Pilot St VTrans 3,572                3,641                 69                      2%
11-6-101-01.34 Pilot St Forest and P 4,435                4,492                 57                      1%
11-6-101-01.35 Pilot 4,364                4,419                 55                      1%
11-6-101-01.40 County Tax -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-01.45 County Courthouse Imp -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-01.50 Flood Compact PILOT 10,092              10,092               -                         0%
11-6-101-01.60 Fed Land Management P 1,169                1,253                 84                      7%
11-6-101-01.75 Late File Penalty HS- -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-02.00 Misc General Grant Re -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-03.00 Sale of Assets -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-04.05 Interest Earnings 3,000                5,500                 2,500                 45%
11-6-101-90.00 Refund of PY Expense -                       -                         -                         
11-6-101-99.00 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,999                1,500                 (499)                  -33%

-                         
11-6-106       Other Income -                         
11-6-106-01.30 Solid Waste Reimbursement 18,342              18,929               587                    3%
11-6-106-01.40 Water District Reimbursement 14,461              14,924               463                    3%
11-6-106-90.10 Use of Fund Balance 25,000              40,000               15,000               38%

-                         
11-6-110      AFD#2 Reimbursements -                         
11-6-110-01.45 AFD#2 Reimbursements 19,279              23,475               4,196                 18%

-                         
11-6-202      Adminal Control -                         
11-6-202-01.10 Animal Control Fines -                       -                         -                         
11-6-202-01.20 Animal Adoption Fees -                       -                         -                         

-                         
11-6-301       Martin Hall Revenue -                         
11-6-301-01.70 Martin M. Hall Rental 500                   1,000                 500                    50%

-                         
11-6-302       Lands & Grounds Revenue -                         
11-6-302-01.00 Town Land Rental 500                   500                    -                         0%

-                         
11-6-700      Cemetery Revenues -                         
11-6-700-01.00 Cemetery-Revenue 400                   400                    -                         0%
11-6-700-03.00 Cemtery-Interest Earned -                       -                         

Total Revenues 468,475           478,869            10,394              2%

FY25 ADMINISTRATION PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference $ Difference %



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

FY25 ADMINISTRATION PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference $ Difference %

EXPENSE
11-7-101       TOWN ADMINISTRATION
11-7-101-10.01  GF-Selectboard 2,500                2,500                 -                         0%
11-7-101-10.10  GF-Town Manager Salary 87,935              90,749               2,814                 3%
11-7-101-10.20  GF-HR/Admin-Wages 57,845              59,696               1,851                 3%
11-7-101-10.40  GF-Princ Clerk 30,369              31,341               972                    3%
11-7-101-10.55  GF-Recording Secretary 2,253                2,253                 -                         0%
11-7-101-10.60  GF-Vet Recording Secreta 83                     83                      -                         0%
11-7-101-10.95  GF-Accrued Vacation Expe -                       -                         -                         

GF-CCC Tax 616                    
11-7-101-11.00  GF- Admin FICA 13,845              14,277               432                    3%
11-7-101-13.00  GF-VMERS Retirement 12,106              12,948               842                    6%
11-7-101-14.00  GF-Section 125 150                   150                    -                         0%
11-7-101-14.10  GF-Insurance Benefits 37,738              39,080               1,342                 3%
11-7-101-14.30  GF-COBRA Admin fee -                       -                         -                         
11-7-101-14.90  GF-Employee Benefits Opt 10,000              10,000               -                         0%
11-7-101-16.00  GF-Workmen's Compensatio 1,274                1,709                 435                    25%
11-7-101-17.00  GF-Unemployment Insuranc 977                   1,007                 30                      3%
11-7-101-20.00  GF-Office Supplies 5,400                5,500                 100                    2%
11-7-101-21.00  GF-Postage 5,750                5,000                 (750)                  -15%
11-7-101-23.50  GF-Advertising 1,000                1,000                 -                         0%
11-7-101-24.00  Equipment 1,500                1,500                 -                         0%
11-7-101-25.05  GF-IT Services 4,344                4,387                 43                      1%
11-7-101-25.10  GF-Website Development 2,000                2,100                 100                    5%
11-7-101-25.15  Software 2,142                2,150                 8                        0%
11-7-101-26.00  Town Report 10,250              10,250               -                         0%
11-7-101-26.50  GF-Awards and Recognitio 3,500                3,750                 250                    7%
11-7-101-27.00  GF-Tuition and Dues 3,500                3,500                 -                         0%
11-7-101-29.15  GF-Delinquent Tax Expens 500                   500                    -                         0%
11-7-101-29.19  GF-DTax Legal Expenses 4,000                4,000                 -                         0%
11-7-101-29.20  GF-Travel/Mileage 2,700                2,500                 (200)                  -8%
11-7-101-29.25  GF-Public Health Expendi -                       -                         -                         
11-7-101-29.99  GF-Selectboard Other Exp 100                   100                    -                         0%
11-7-101-31.00  GF-Telephone 10,500              6,500                 (4,000)               -62%
11-7-101-42.05  GF-V.L.C.T. Dues 4,679                4,846                 167                    3%
11-7-101-43.00  GF-Legal Fees 2,500                3,000                 500                    17%
11-7-101-43.15  GF-Legal : Town Forest A -                       -                         -                         
11-7-101-43.50  GF-Consultants -                       -                         -                         
11-7-101-44.00  GF-Copier Lease 3,738                4,189                 451                    11%
11-7-101-45.00  GF-Copier Service/Suppli 1,000                1,000                 -                         0%
11-7-101-45.10  GF-NEMRC Services 2,621                2,950                 329                    11%
11-7-101-48.00  GF-Insurance 17,830              17,763               (67)                    0%
11-7-101-70.02  Abated Taxes 3,750                3,500                 (250)                  -7%
11-7-101-75.00  GF-County Tax 17,313              17,526               213                    1%
11-7-101-75.10  GF-County Courthouse Bon 8,971                7,200                 (1,771)               -25%
11-7-101-80.00  GF-Tax Sale Purchase -                       -                         -                         
11-7-101-99.00  GF-Miscellaneous Expendi 500                   500                    -                         0%
11-7-101-99.01  Bank Reconciling Items -                       -                         -                         
11-7-101-99.02  GF-Bank Service fee -                       -                         -                         
11-7-106       OTHER EXPENSES -                         



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

FY25 ADMINISTRATION PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference $ Difference %

11-7-106-90.00  Fund Balance Carryover -                       -                         -                         
11-7-106-90.01  Exp. - Unspec. Res -                       -                         -                         
11-7-106-90.02  Exp - Rabies Res. 650                   -                         (650)                  
11-7-106-90.03  Exp. - Conserv. Res. -                       -                         
11-7-106-90.04  Exp. - ARN Res. 1,500                1,500                 -                         0%

11-7-110       AFD#2 Reimbursable -                         -                         
11-7-110-10.10  AFD#2 Treasurer -                       1,000                 1,000                 
11-7-110-10.20  AFD#2 Asst. Treasurer -                       1,000                 1,000                 
11-7-110-10.25  AFD#2 Salary 17,749              18,317               568                    3%
11-7-110-11.00  AFD#2 FICA 1,358                1,401                 43                      3%
11-7-110-16.00  AFD#2  Workers Comp 76                     1,658                 1,582                 95%
11-7-110-17.00  AFD#2 Unemployment 96                     99                      3                        3%
11-7-110-21.00  AFD#2 Postage -                       -                         -                         
11-7-202       ANIMAL CONTROL -                         
11-7-202-45.00  Animal Control Officer 4,000                4,000                 -                         0%
11-7-202-45.10  Animal Boarding Charges -                       -                         -                         
11-7-202-45.50  Veterinary Services -                       -                         -                         
11-7-202-60.00  Spay & Neuter Program -                       -                         -                         
11-7-3         Other Town Expense -                         -                         
11-7-301       MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL -                         
11-7-301-17.00  Unemployment Insurance -                       -                         -                         
11-7-301-20.00  Custodial Supplies 50                     50                      -                         0%
11-7-301-30.00  Electricity & Gas 5,000                5,160                 160                    3%
11-7-301-32.00  Heating Fuel Oil 3,500                3,125                 (375)                  -12%
11-7-301-34.00  Water 550                   535                    (15)                    -3%
11-7-301-40.00  Custodial Services 5,200                5,366                 166                    3%
11-7-301-60.10  Building Maintenance 3,000                3,000                 -                         0%
11-7-301-60.20  Heating System Maintenan 500                   500                    -                         0%
11-7-301-99.00  Miscellaneous Expenses 100                   100                    -                         0%
11-7-302       LANDS AND GROUNDS -                         
11-7-302-30.10  Electricity - Perk Villa 3,000                2,750                 (250)                  -9%
11-7-302-31.20  Center Grove Maintenance 2,000                2,000                 -                         0%
11-7-302-31.21  Trsf to Center Grove Res -                       -                         -                         
11-7-302-38.10  Parks & Recreation Commi 1,500                1,500                 -                         0%
11-7-302-38.11  Trans. P&R Reserves -                       -                         -                         
11-7-302-38.85  Town Parks 5,500                5,500                 -                         0%
11-7-302-38.89  Memorial Day 800                   1,000                 200                    20%
11-7-303       1879 SCHOOLHOUSE -                         
11-7-303-30.00  1879 Electricity -                       1,356                 1,356                 
11-7-303-31.00  1879 Telephone & Interne 1,600                1,200                 (400)                  -33%
11-7-303-32.00  1879 Fuel Oil -                       -                         -                         
11-7-303-40.00  Custodial Services -                       -                         -                         
11-7-303-60.00  1879 Maint. & Repairs 5,000                5,000                 -                         0%
11-7-303-81.00  1879 Renovations 3,000                3,000                 -                         0%
11-7-305       SUMMER MUSIC -                         
11-7-700       CEMETERY -                         
11-7-700-38.86  Cemetery-Expenses 2,000                2,000                 -                         0%
11-9-901       APPROPRIATIONS -                         
11-9-901-90.01  American Red Cross 250                   250                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.10  Council on Aging 450                   2,000                 1,550                 78%
11-9-901-90.15  Health/Rehabilitative Se 2,683                2,683                 -                         0%



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

FY25 ADMINISTRATION PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference $ Difference %

11-9-901-90.20  Meals on Wheels 400                   400                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.30  Green Mt RSVP 300                   300                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.35  SEVCA 1,500                1,500                 -                         0%
11-9-901-90.50  VT Association Blind 750                   750                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.55  VT Ctr Independent Livin 185                   185                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.58  M.A.P.P 450                   450                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.60  Visiting Nurses 12,100              12,100               -                         0%
11-9-901-90.65  Volunteers in Action 1,000                1,000                 -                         0%
11-9-901-90.67  Green Up Vermont 150                   150                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.69  Southeast VT Transit 125                   125                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.70  Vermont Adult Learning 300                   300                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.71  Approp.- Friends of Meet 1,000                1,000                 -                         0%
11-9-901-90.73  VT Rural Fire Pro 100                   100                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.77  Windsor County Mentors 480                   480                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.79  VT Family Network 500                   500                    -                         0%
11-9-901-90.90  W.I.S.E. 500                   500                    -                         0%
11-9-901-99.99  Budgeting Error 360                   360                    -                         0%

Total Expense 468,475           478,869            10,394              2%

Net Revenue/Expense -                       0                       100%



FY24 FY25
Budget Budget

REVENUES
11-6-102       Town Finance

Tax Revenue 104,387    128,480             24,093               19%
11-6-102-01.40  Cont. Svcs. - Solar 11,000      11,000               -                         0%

Total Revenue 115,387   139,480            24,093              17%

EXPENDITURES
11-7-102       TOWN FINANCE
11-7-102-10.10  FIN-Town Treasurer 18,646      39,000               20,354               52%
11-7-102-10.20  FIN-Asst Town Treasurer 500           500                    -                         0%
11-7-102-10.50  FIN-Accountant 56,160      57,957               1,797                 3%

 FIN-CCC Tax 322                    
11-7-102-11.00  Finance-FICA 5,761        7,455                 1,694                 23%
11-7-102-13.00  Finance-VMERS Retirement 2,948        3,188                 240                    8%
11-7-102-14.10  Finance-Insurance Benefi 12,288      12,700               412                    3%
11-7-102-15.00  FIN-Benefit Opt out -                -                         -                         
11-7-102-16.00  Finance-Workmen's Compen 507           512                    5                        1%
11-7-102-17.00  Finance-Unemployment Ins 407           526                    119                    23%
11-7-102-20.00  FIN - Supplies -                -                         -                         
11-7-102-21.00  Finance - Postage 1,050        500                    (550)                   -110%
11-7-102-23.00  Finance-Tax Billing Supp 650           650                    -                         0%
11-7-102-23.50  Finance-Advertising -                -                         -                         
11-7-102-25.05  IT Services 2,896        2,925                 29                      1%
11-7-102-27.00  FIN-Tuition and Training 500           500                    -                         0%
11-7-102-29.00  FIN-Expense Reimbursemen 200           200                    -                         0%
11-7-102-42.00  FIN-Dues 45             45                      -                         0%
11-7-102-45.00  FIN-Annual audit of acco 10,500      10,500               -                         0%
11-7-102-45.10  NEMRC Services 1,829        1,500                 (329)                   -22%
11-7-102-85.00  Late Fees/Interest 500           500                    -                         0%

Total Expense 115,387   139,480            24,093              17%

Net Revenue/ Expense -               (0)                       (0)                       

Difference $

FY25 PROPOSED FINANCE BUDGET

Account Description oDifference %



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

REVENUES
11-6-103       Town Clerk's Office

Tax Revenue 95,137                   101,353             6,216                 7%
11-6-103-01.05  TC-Computerization-Prese 5,120                     5,460                 340                    7%
11-6-103-01.10  TC-Vault Fee Rev. 5,000                     3,600                 (1,400)                -28%
11-6-103-01.15  TC Marriage License Fee 200                        200                    -                         0%
11-6-103-01.20  TC-Liquor Licenses 495                        575                    80                      16%
11-6-103-01.30  TC-Vt Motor Vehicles Reg 60                          72                      12                      20%
11-6-103-01.35  TC-Hunting/Fishing Rev. 15                          32                      17                      110%
11-6-103-01.40  TC-Green Mountain Passpo 20                          20                      -                         0%
11-6-103-01.91  TC-Trans Fr Preserva Fun -                             -                         -                         
11-6-103-20.10  TC-Land Records Rev. 25,600                   25,806               206                    1%
11-6-103-20.15  TC-Computerization 7,680                     7,695                 15                      0%
11-6-103-20.17  TC-Land Postings Revenue 75                          85                      10                      13%
11-6-103-20.18  TC-Transf fr Voting  Equ -                             -                         -                         
11-6-103-20.20  TC-Transfer from Comp. F -                             -                         -                         
11-6-103-20.23  TC-Transf fr Vault Reser -                             -                         -                         
11-6-103-20.25  TC-Dog Lic Fees & Rab.Co 1,800                     2,100                 300                    17%
11-6-103-99.00  TC-Miscellanous Fees 200                        200                    -                         0%

Total Revenue 141,402                 147,198            5,795.93           4%

11-7-103       TOWN CLERK
11-7-103-10.10  Town Clerk Salary 52,060                   53,726               1,666                 3%
11-7-103-10.20  Asst. Town Clerk Salary 30,542                   31,519               977                    3%
11-7-103-10.30  Clerical/Election Salary -                             1,000                 1,000                 
11-7-103-10.95  TC-Accrued Vacation -                             -                         -                         

TC-CCC Tax 285                    
11-7-103-11.00  FICA 6,319                     6,521                 202                    3%
11-7-103-13.00  VMERS Retirement 4,337                     4,688                 351                    8%
11-7-103-14.10  Insurance Benefits 1,418                     1,418                 -                         0%
11-7-103-14.90  Emp. Benefits Opt Out 10,000                   10,000               -                         0%
11-7-103-16.00  Workers Compensation 551                        819                    268                    49%
11-7-103-17.00  Unemployment Comp 419                        466                    47                      11%
11-7-103-18.00  Copier Lease 700                        700                    -                         0%
11-7-103-20.00  Office Supplies 800                        1,000                 200                    25%
11-7-103-20.10  Land Record Supplies -                             -                         -                         
11-7-103-20.25  Dog License Supplies 300                        300                    -                         0%
11-7-103-21.00  TC - Postage -                             -                         
11-7-103-24.00  Hosting Svcs - COTTS 7,680                     5,000                 (2,680)                -35%
11-7-103-25.05  IT Services 2,925                     2,954                 29                      1%
11-7-103-27.00  TC-Tuition and Training 1,700                     1,700                 -                         0%
11-7-103-29.00  TC-Expense Reimbursement 500                        600                    100                    20%
11-7-103-31.00  TC-Telephone 210                        720                    510                    243%
11-7-103-39.00  TC-Town Meetings and Ele 6,100                     7,500                 1,400                 23%
11-7-103-42.00  TC-Dues 400                        400                    -                         0%
11-7-103-43.00  Legal - Town Clerk -                             500                    500                    
11-7-103-44.00  TC-Vault Expense 3,000                     5,000                 2,000                 67%

Difference $

FY25 TOWN CLERK PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference %



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

Difference $

FY25 TOWN CLERK PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference %

11-7-103-45.10  NEMRC Services 1,071                     1,071                 -                         0%
11-7-103-90.00  TC-Land Rec Compt to res -                             -                         -                         
11-7-103-90.02  TC-Trans to Preservt/Res 5,120                     5,460                 340                    7%
11-7-103-90.03  TC-Vault Fee to Reserve 5,000                     3,600                 (1,400)                -28%
11-7-103-99.00  TC-Miscellaneous Expense 250                        250                    -                         0%
11-2-010-22.00  Clerk to VT - Hunt/Fish -                             

Total Expense 141,402                 147,198            5,795.93           4%

Net Revenue/Expense -                            (0.00)                 (0)                      



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

REVENUES
11-6-104       Listers Office

Tax Revenue 49,673               39,138               (10,535)             -27%
11-6-104-01.75 List-Late HS122 filing -                        -                        
11-6-104-01.99 Lister- other income -                        -                        
11-6-104-90.00 Listers- Act 60 Revenue 15,000               15,000               -                        0%
11-6-104-91.00 Lister-Apprpriation Tax -                        -                        
11-6-104-96.00 Listers-Revenue fr Reser -                        -                        

Total Revenue 64,673              54,138              (10,535)             -19%

EXPENDITURES
11-7-104       BOARD OF LISTERS -                        
11-7-104-10.10 Listers 11,209               11,568               359                    3%

Listers-CCC Tax 38                      100%
11-7-104-11.00 Listers-FICA 857                   885                    28                      3%
11-7-104-16.00 Listers-Workmen's Compen 197                   110                    (87)                    -79%
11-7-104-17.00 List-Unemployment Ins. 61                     62                      1                        2%
11-7-104-20.00 Listers - Supplies 200                   200                    -                        0%
11-7-104-24.00 Listers-Equipment 100                   100                    -                        0%
11-7-104-25.00 Listers-Software agree 3,555                 4,082                 527                    13%
11-7-104-25.05 IT Services 2,896                 2,925                 29                      1%
11-7-104-25.90 Contracted Assessor / Li 24,000               17,500               (6,500)               -37%
11-7-104-27.00 Listers Tuition & Train 250                   250                    -                        0%
11-7-104-29.00 Expense Reimbursement 250                   250                    -                        0%
11-7-104-45.00 Town Parcel Mapping 3,800                 -                        (3,800)               
11-7-104-45.10 NEMRC Services 2,298                 1,168                 (1,130)               -97%
11-7-104-90.00 Reappraisal Reserve Acco 15,000               15,000               -                        0%

Total Expense 64,673              54,138              (10,535)             -19%

Net Revenue/Expense -                       0                       0                       

Difference $

FY25 PROPOSED LISTERS BUDGET

Account Description Difference %



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

REVENUES
11-6-105       Land Use

Tax Revenue 44,944            58,266               13,322               23%
11-6-105-01.00  Land Use-Zoning Permits 6,122              8,500                 2,378                 
11-6-105-01.25  Land Use-Zoning By-Laws -                     -                         -                         
11-6-105-01.50  Land Use- Fines & Penalt -                     2,000                 2,000                 100%
11-6-105-02.00  Land Use Change Tax -                     -                         -                         

Total Revenue 51,066           68,766              17,700              26%

EXPENDITURES
11-7-105       Land Use
11-7-105-10.55 Land Use-Recording Secre 2,837              3,063                 226                    7%
11-7-105-20.00 Land Use-Supplies 200                 200                    -                         0%
11-7-105-23.00 Printing 150                 150                    -                         0%
11-7-105-23.50 Land Use Advertising 1,500              500                    (1,000)                -200%
11-7-105-25.00 Land Use, Planning, Enforcem 34,200            55,172               20,972               38%
11-7-105-25.05 IT Services 1,462              200                    (1,262)                -631%
11-7-105-27.00 Memberships and Conferen 500                 -                         (500)                   
11-7-105-38.50 Conservation Commission 1,100              1,100                 -                         0%
11-7-105-42.00 Regional Planning Dues 3,531              3,694                 163                    4%
11-7-105-42.50 Dues and Subscriptions 100                 -                         (100)                   
11-7-105-43.00 Legal Expense 4,486              4,676                 190                    4%
11-7-105-45.50 Land Use Maps 1,000              -                         (1,000)                
11-7-105-99.00 Miscellaneous Expenses -                     -                         -                         

Total Expense 51,066           68,766              17,700              26%

Net Revenue/Expense -                     0                       0                       

Difference $

FY25 PROPOSED LAND USE BUDGET

Account Description Difference %



FY24 FY25
Budget Proposed

REVENUES Includes grant Includes grant
11-6-201       Police Revenue

Tax Revenue 366,787            372,727             5,940                 2%
11-6-201-01.10  Police Fines 7,000                7,000                 -                        0%
11-6-201-01.65  Police- Army Corps Rev 9,000                9,000                 -                        0%
11-6-201-12.00  Police-Sale of Equip & V -                        -                        
11-6-201-50.75  Police Contracted Patrol -                        -                        
11-6-201-91.00  Police -Transf from Rsrv -                        -                        

SIU Grant 60,000              60,000               -                        0%
11-6-201-99.00  Police-Other Revenue -                        -                        

Total Revenue 442,787            448,727            5,940                2%

EXPENDITURES
11-7-201      POLICE DEPARTMENT
11-7-201-10.10 Police-Chief Salary 91,892              94,833               2,941                 3%
11-7-201-10.20 Police- Officers - FT 62,195              64,185               1,990                 3%
11-7-201-10.23 Police- Officers  - OT 6,168                6,365                 197                    3%
11-7-201-10.25 Police- Officers-PT 32,903              33,956               1,053                 3%
11-7-201-10.28 Police - SIU Stipends 25,000              25,000               -                        0%
11-7-201-10.40 Police-VIBRS Clerk 9,603                8,578                 (1,025)               -12%
11-7-201-10.65 Police-Corps of Engineer 4,000                3,500                 (500)                  -14%

Police - CCC Tax 780                    
11-7-201-11.00 Police-FICA 17,424              17,818               394                    2%
11-7-201-13.00 Police- Retirement 23,531              24,740               1,209                 5%
11-7-201-14.10 Police-Insurance Benefit 54,106              58,004               3,898                 7%
11-7-201-14.90 Police-Ins. Benefits Opt -                        -                        -                        
11-7-201-15.00 Police-Uniforms and Clea 2,000                2,000                 -                        0%
11-7-201-16.00 Police-Workmen's Compens 27,359              23,685               (3,674)               -16% Pending 11/17
11-7-201-17.00 Police-Unemployment Insu 1,252                1,258                 6                        0%
11-7-201-20.00 Police-Office Supplies 1,100                1,100                 -                        0%
11-7-201-21.00 Postage -                        500                    500                    100%
11-7-201-24.00 Police-Equipment 2,000                5,500                 3,500                 64%
11-7-201-25.05 IT Services 2,896                2,925                 29                      1%
11-7-201-27.00 Police-Tuition and Train 2,500                2,500                 -                        0%
11-7-201-29.00 Police-Expense Reimburse 500                   500                    -                        0%
11-7-201-31.00 Police-Telephone/communi 1,518                2,460                 942                    38%
11-7-201-41.00 Police - Soft. Licenses -                        -                        -                        
11-7-201-42.00 Dues and Memberships 865                   900                    35                      4%
11-7-201-43.00 Legal Expense 150                   250                    100                    40%
11-7-201-44.00 K9 Medical Expenses 1,000                1,000                 -                        0%
11-7-201-45.10 Dispatch Services 14,000              18,000               4,000                 22%
11-7-201-45.20 VIBRS 1,850                1,850                 -                        0%
11-7-201-45.21 VLETS 300                   300                    -                        0%
11-7-201-48.00 Police-Insurance 8,803                10,741               1,938                 18% Pending 11/17
11-7-201-51.00 Gas and Oil 20,000              20,000               -                        0%
11-7-201-52.00  Repairs and Supplies 5,500                5,500                 -                        0%
11-7-201-90.00  Cruiser Purchase -                        
11-7-201-90.05  Transfer to Cruiser Rese 10,000              10,000               -                        
11-7-201-90.50  Cruiser Debt Service -                        -                        
11-7-201-90.51  Cruiser Debt Service-Int -                        -                        

SIU Grant expenses 12,373              -                        (12,373)             
11-7-201-99.00  Miscellaneous Expenses -                        -                        

Difference $

FY25 POLICE DEPARTMENT PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description NotesDifference %



FY24 FY25
Budget Proposed

Difference $

FY25 POLICE DEPARTMENT PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description NotesDifference %

Total Expense 442,787            448,727             5,940                 1%

Net Revenue/Expense (0)                      (0)                      



FY24 FY25
Budget Proposed

REVENUES
11-6-205      Emergency Services

Tax Revenue 107,989                    109,835             1,846                 2%
11-6-205-91.00 Fire- Appropriation Rev -                                -                         -                         
11-6-205-99.00 FS-Misc. Revenue -                                -                         -                         
11-6-101-01.17 Special Appropriation 40,000                      (40,000)              

Tranfer from Fund Balance 40,000               

Total Revenue 147,989                    149,835             1,846                 1%

11-7-205      Emergency Services
11-7-205-10.70  Emergency Mgt Coord. -                                250                    250                    

11-7-205-31.01  Emergency Mgmt 1,000                        1,032                 32                      3%
 Training -                                750                    750                    100%
 Dispatching Services 25,610                      27,988               2,378                 8%
 Radio Repeater Fees 3,500                        3,500                 -                         0%

11-7-204-45.00  Golden Cross Ambulance 22,308                      22,308               -                         0%
11-7-205-31.10  Fire Hydrant El Service 600                           580                    (20)                     -3%
11-7-205-60.00  Dry Hydrant Maint. 5,600                        5,600                 -                         0%
11-7-205-81.00  Debt Svc Principal 38,571                      38,570               (1)                       0%
11-7-205-85.00  Debt Svc - Interest 10,800                      9,257                 (1,543)                -17%
11-7-205-90.30  Transf to Dry Hydrant Re -                                -                         -                         
11-7-205-90.35  Transfer-Fire Equip. Res -                                -                         -                         
11-7-205-90.36  Transfer-Fire App. Res. 40,000                      40,000               -                         0%

Total Expense 147,989                    149,835             1,846                 1%

Net Revenue/Expense -                               -                        0                        

Difference $

FY25 EMERGENCY SERVICES PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference %



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

REVENUES
Tax Revenue 76,806                 82,081               5,275                 6%

Total Revenue 76,806                82,081              5,275                6%

EXPENDITURES
11-7-207       WEST WEATHERSFIELD FIRE
11-7-207-10.70  Fire Warden Stipend 540                      557                    17                      3%
11-7-207-10.80  Fire Chief Stipend 1,557                   1,607                 50                      3%
11-7-207-10.90  President Stipend 667                      688                    21                      3%
11-7-207-11.00  FICA 212                      218                    6                        3%
11-7-207-16.00  Workers Compensation 1,650                   1,219                 (431)                   -35%
11-7-207-20.00  Supplies 12,060                 13,065               1,005                 8%
11-7-207-20.10  PPE 6,360                   8,392                 2,032                 24%
11-7-207-21.00  Postage 300                      300                    -                         0%
11-7-207-23.50  Advertising 50                        50                      -                         0%
11-7-207-25.05  IT Services -                          1,456                 1,456                 100%
11-7-207-25.15  Software - E Rep. 1,800                   1,800                 -                         0%
11-7-207-27.00  Training 2,000                   2,000                 -                         0%
11-7-207-29.00  Fire Warden mileage 350                      350                    -                         0%
11-7-207-30.01  Hose Testing 2,650                   3,400                 750                    22%
11-7-207-30.10  Electricity 2,500                   2,500                 -                         0%
11-7-207-31.00  Telephone & Internet 2,175                   2,175                 -                         0%
11-7-207-32.00  Fuel Oil/Propane 3,200                   3,050                 (150)                   -5%
11-7-207-42.00  Dues & Fees 850                      850                    -                         0%
11-7-207-43.00  Legal Expense 500                      500                    -                         0%
11-7-207-45.00  Accounting Svcs. 700                      700                    -                         0%
11-7-207-48.00  Insurance 6,750                   5,992                 (758)                   -13%
11-7-207-51.00  WWVFD Fuel 3,500                   3,000                 (500)                   -17%
11-7-207-60.00  Maintenance & Repair 14,435                 14,710               275                    2%
11-7-207-60.10  Vehicle Maintenance 12,000                 13,500               1,500                 11%

Total Expense 76,806                82,081              5,275                6%

Net Revenue/Expense -                          (0)                      (0)                      

Difference $

FY25 West Weathersfield Fire Department Proposed Budget

Account Description Difference %



FY24 FY25
Budget Proposed

REVENUES
Tax Revenue 73,886             91,440               17,554               19%

Total Revenue 73,886             91,440              17,554              19%

EXPENDITURES
11-7-206       ASCUTNEY FIRE
11-7-206-10.70  Fire Warden Stipend 540                  557                    17                      3%
11-7-206-10.80  Fire Chief Stipend 1,557               1,607                 50                      3%
11-7-206-10.90  President Stipend 667                  688                    21                      3%
11-7-206-11.00  FICA 212                  218                    6                        3%
11-7-206-16.00  Workers Compensation 1,650               1,219                 (431)                  -35%
11-7-206-20.00  Supplies 5,461               6,780                 1,319                 19%
11-7-206-20.10  PPE 5,400               15,770               10,370               66%
11-7-206-21.00  Postage 300                  300                    -                        0%
11-7-206-23.50 Radios/Pagers -                       3,120                 3,120                 
11-7-206-27.00  Training 1,635               1,600                 (35)                    -2%
11-7-206-29.00  Fire Warden mileage 350                  350                    -                        0%
11-7-206-30.01  AVFD-Hose Testing 3,815               3,400                 (415)                  -12%
11-7-206-30.10  Electricity 2,537               2,537                 -                        0%
11-7-206-31.00  Telephone & Internet 1,635               1,687                 52                      3%
11-7-206-32.00  Fuel Oil/Propane 6,238               7,000                 762                    11%
11-7-206-34.00  Water 763                  900                    137                    15%
11-7-206-42.00  Dues and Fees 300                  300                    -                        0%
11-7-206-43.00  Legal Expense 500                  500                    -                        0%
11-7-206-45.00  Accounting Svcs. 545                  600                    55                      9%

Active 911 -                       750                    750                    100%
11-7-206-48.00  Insurance 8,737               7,757                 (981)                  -13%
11-7-206-51.00  AVFD Fuel 3,270               3,800                 530                    14%
11-7-206-60.00  Maintenance & Repairs 11,799             12,000               201                    2%
11-7-206-60.10  Vehicle Maintenance 15,975             18,000               2,025                 11%

Total Expense 73,886             91,440              17,554              19%

Net Revenue/Expense -                       (0)                      (0)                      

Difference $

FY25 Ascutney Fire Department Proposed Budget

Account Description Difference %



FY24 FY25
Budget Proposed

REVENUES
Tax Revenue 140,457           149,627             9,170                 6%

Total Revenue 140,457          149,627            9,170                6%

EXPENDITURES
11-7-601       LIBRARY
11-7-601-10.10  Library-Librarian Wages 55,912             60,404               4,492                 7%
11-7-601-10.15  Library-Circulation Coor 10,759             12,966               2,207                 17%
11-7-601-10.20  Library-Librian youth-Wa 10,759             12,853               2,094                 16%
11-7-601-10.30  Library - Sub Wages 1,500               1,500                 -                        0%

 Library - CCC Tax 289                    289                    100%
11-7-601-11.00  Library-FICA 6,041               6,711                 670                    10%
11-7-601-13.00  Library-VMERS-retire 3,774               5,285                 1,511                 29%
11-7-601-14.10  Library-Insurance Benft 13,116             13,964               848                    6%
11-7-601-16.00  Library-Workmen's Comp 515                  1,439                 924                    64%
11-7-601-17.00  Library-Unemplomt Ins. 426                  474                    48                      10%
11-7-601-20.00  Library-Supplies 750                  750                    -                        0%
11-7-601-20.01  Library-Office Supplies 900                  900                    -                        0%
11-7-601-21.00  Library-Postage 2,178               2,400                 222                    9%
11-7-601-25.05  IT Services 1,448               1,462                 14                      1%

Software 100                    100                    100%
11-7-601-25.20  Library-ASPEN 300                  350                    50                      14%
11-7-601-26.00  Library-Fiber Connect Se 2,068               -                        (2,068)               
11-7-601-27.00  Library-Tuition & Traini 200                  200                    -                        0%
11-7-601-27.51  Library-Memberships 900                  1,000                 100                    10%
11-7-601-29.10  Library-Trustees Exp 3,000               2,000                 (1,000)               -50%
11-7-601-29.20  Library-Travl Reim/Lib e 1,000               1,000                 -                        0%
11-7-601-30.00  Library-Utilities 3,636               3,572                 (64)                    -2%
11-7-601-31.00  Library-Telephone 945                  977                    32                      3%
11-7-601-32.00  Library-Heating & Fuel 2,184               1,865                 (319)                  -17%
11-7-601-34.00  Library-Water 340                  376                    36                      10%
11-7-601-38.00  Library-Library Programs 1,224               1,500                 276                    18%
11-7-601-40.00  Custodial Services 2,600               2,683                 83                      3%
11-7-601-48.00  Library-Insurance 2,082               2,419                 337                    14%
11-7-601-62.10  Library-Building Maint. 1,500               1,500                 -                        0%
11-7-601-62.20  Library - Pk Lot Work -                      250                    250                    100%
11-7-601-78.00  Library-Media 9,450               7,500                 (1,950)               -26%
11-7-601-90.05  Library-Ingt. Library Sy 750                  750                    -                        0%
11-7-601-90.06  Library-Alarm System 200                  189                    (11)                    -6%

Total Expense 140,457          149,627            9,170                6%

Net Revenue/Expense -                      0                       

Difference $

FY25 LIBRARY PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference %



ATTACHMENT C 
[FY25 HIGHWAY FUND BUDGET] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

REVENUES
12-6           HIGHWAY REVENUES
12-6-101-01.00  HWY-Tax Revenue 945,983              987,690             41,707               4%
12-6-101-02.00  Hwy-State Aid 152,535              152,728             193                    0%
12-6-101-11.00  HWY-Driveway Permits 64                       64                      -                         0%
12-6-101-11.50  HWY-Overweight Permits 234                     234                    -                         0%
12-6-103-01.05  HWY-Serv to Solid Waste 16,524                17,053               529                    3%
12-6-103-01.14  SWD-Admin to Hwy 10,465                10,800               335                    3%
12-6-106-90.00  Fund Balance carryover 46,689                20,000               (26,689)              -133%
12-6-106-90.10  Use of Fund Balance -                          -                         

Total Revenue 1,172,494           1,188,569         16,075              1%

EXPENDITURES
12-7           HIGHWAY EXPENDITURES
12-7-101-10.10  HWY-Superintendent 70,705                72,968               2,263                 3%
12-7-101-10.20  HWY-Regular Wages 264,599              275,506             10,907               4%
12-7-101-10.21  HWY-Overtime Wages 38,690                39,928               1,238                 3%

HWY-CCC Tax 1,282                 1,282                 100%
12-7-101-11.00  HWY-FICA 28,611                29,713               1,102                 4%
12-7-101-13.00  HWY-Retirement 19,635                21,362               1,727                 8%
12-7-101-14.10  HWY-Insurance Benefits 145,672              145,033             (639)                   0%

HWY-Ins. Benefits (2025 Cont) -                          7,252                 7,252                 100%
12-7-101-14.90  HWY-Employee Benefit Opt 7,857                  9,401                 1,544                 16%
12-7-101-15.20  HWY-Uniforms & Cleaning 5,800                  6,356                 556                    9%
12-7-101-16.00  Workmen's Compensation 47,603                37,170               (10,433)              -28%
12-7-101-17.00  Unemployment Insurance 2,020                  2,097                 77                      4%
12-7-101-20.00  Office Supplies 400                     400                    -                         0%
12-7-101-20.10  PPE -                          1,200                 1,200                 100%
12-7-101-23.50  Highway Advertising 350                     350                    -                         0%
12-7-101-24.00  Equipment 2,000                  -                         (2,000)                
12-7-101-25.05  IT Services 1,462                  1,477                 15                      1%
12-7-101-26.50  Awards & Recognition -                          1,500                 1,500                 
12-7-101-27.00  Training and Conferences 675                     675                    -                         0%
12-7-101-30.00  Electricity 3,095                  3,251                 156                    5%
12-7-101-31.00  Telephone & Internet 1,921                  3,312                 1,391                 42%
12-7-101-35.00  Security System Maint. -                          173                    173                    
12-7-101-43.00  Legal Expense 300                     300                    -                         0%
12-7-101-45.00  Contract Work 8,000                  9,000                 1,000                 11%
12-7-101-45.03  Summer Mowing 13,000                16,500               3,500                 21%
12-7-101-45.10  Radio Service 5,040                  5,040                 -                         0%
12-7-101-48.00  HWY-Insurance 14,489                16,575               2,086                 13%
12-7-101-48.20  Coverred Bridge Insuranc 9,063                  10,373               1,310                 13%
12-7-101-50.00  Expense Reimbursement 250                     250                    -                         0%
12-7-101-51.10  Diesel Fuel 60,000                60,000               -                         0%
12-7-101-51.20  Gasoline 5,250                  5,500                 250                    5%
12-7-101-52.00  Repairs & Supplies 75,000                75,000               -                         0%
12-7-101-52.20  Grader Svc & Warranty 6,686                  6,686                 -                         0%
12-7-101-57.10  Paving repairs 10,000                10,000               -                         0%
12-7-101-57.15  Reconstruct/Pave Class 2 50,000                50,000               -                         0%

Difference $

FY25 HIGHWAY PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference %



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

Difference $

FY25 HIGHWAY PROPOSED BUDGET

Account Description Difference %

12-7-101-58.15  Salt 45,000                43,000               (2,000)                -5%
12-7-101-58.26  Gravel Purchase 70,000                75,000               5,000                 7%
12-7-101-58.30  Chloride 37,500                40,000               2,500                 6%
12-7-101-58.60  Culverts 8,200                  8,500                 300                    4%
12-7-101-58.70  Road Signs 500                     600                    100                    17%
12-7-101-59.00  Reclamation and Other Ex 2,500                  2,500                 -                         0%
12-7-101-71.10  Storm Water Permits 1,350                  1,350                 -                         0%
12-7-101-81.02  Debt Svc - Paving Princ. 38,000                38,000               -                         0%
12-7-101-81.03  Debt Service Grader 16,429                16,429               -                         0%
12-7-101-81.04  Debt Svc - Dump Truck 17,575                17,575               -                         0%
12-7-101-81.05  Debt Service 18 Plow Tru 14,000                14,000               -                         0%
12-7-101-85.02  Debt Svc - Paving Intere 2,090                  1,045                 (1,045)                -100%
12-7-101-85.03  Debt Svc Grader Int 2,054                  1,643                 (411)                   -25%
12-7-101-85.04  Debt Svc - Dump Trk Int 2,198                  1,759                 (439)                   -25%
12-7-101-86.06  Debt Service-18 Plow T-I 1,925                  1,540                 (385)                   -25%
12-7-101-99.99  Miscellaneous Expenses -                          -                         
12-7-106-90.10  Transfer to Hwy Cap Main -                          -                         
12-7-106-90.20  Tranfer to Hwy Equip. 15,000                -                         (15,000)              

Total Expense 1,172,494           1,188,569         16,075              1%

Net Revenue/Expense -                         0                       0                       



ATTACHMENT D 
[FY25 SOLID WASTE FUND BUDGET] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

REVENUES
21-6 SW REVENUES
21-6-101-02.00  From Prior Fund Balance -                             
21-6-101-05.00  SW Assessment - Wea. 78,321                   80,951               2,630                 3%
21-6-101-05.25  SW Assessment - Read. 22,740                   23,504               764                     3%
21-6-101-05.50  SW Assessment - WW 41,610                   43,007               1,397                 3%
21-6-101-06.10  Punch Cards - Wea. 168,996                 208,852             39,856               19%
21-6-101-06.12  Punch Cards - Read. 3,024                     3,500                 476                     14%
21-6-101-06.14  Punch Cards - WW 6,578                     10,000               3,422                 34%

21-6-101-07.05  Recycling - Other 13,500                   8,500                 (5,000)                -59%

Total Fixed Revenue 142,671                147,462             4,791                 3%
Total Variable Revenue 192,098                230,852             38,754               17%

Total Revenue 334,769                378,314             43,545               12%

21-7-101       Solid Waste Admin
21-7-101-07.15  Expenses - SW Reserve -                             
21-7-101-10.10  Operators Wages 26,763                   27,619               856                     3%
21-7-101-10.20  Attendants Wages 19,935                   20,573               638                     3%
21-7-101-10.21  Solid Waste Overtime Wag 1,335                     1,378                 43                       3%

CCC-Tax 164                     
21-7-101-11.00  FICA 3,674                     3,792                 118                     3%
21-7-101-13.00  Retirement 1,475                     1,586                 111                     7%
21-7-101-13.10  VMERS Liability Chgs. -                             -                         -                         
21-7-101-14.10  Insurance Benefits 8,215                     9,754                 1,539                 16%
21-7-101-15.00  Uniforms & Cleaning S.W 650                        920                     270                     29%
21-7-101-16.00  Workmen's Compensation 7,671                     8,327                 656                     8%
21-7-101-17.00  Unemployment Insurance 259                        268                     9                         3%
21-7-101-20.00  Supplies 850                        850                     -                         0%

21-7-101-23.00  Permits/Disposal Tickets 1,000                     1,000                 -                         0%
21-7-101-23.50  Advertising -                             -                         -                         
21-7-101-25.05  IT Services 1,462                     1,477                 15                       1%

21-7-101-30.00  Electricity 1,850                     2,158                 308                     14%
21-7-101-31.00  Telephone & Internet 3,100                     1,750                 (1,350)                -77%
21-7-101-45.00  Rental - Port-a-Potty 1,320                     1,320                 -                         0%
21-7-101-45.05  Trash-Tippage 90,102                   85,327               (4,775)                -6%
21-7-101-45.10  C&D Tippage 57,576                   67,948               10,372               15%
21-7-101-48.00  SW-Insurance 1,524                     1,727                 203                     12%
21-7-101-62.00  Facilty Construct/Mainte 300                        300                     -                         0%
21-7-101-62.50  Highway Service /Station 16,524                   17,053               529                     3%
21-7-101-62.60  Hwy Superinten Admin Su 10,465                   10,800               335                     3%
21-7-101-62.65  Town Office Admin Suppo 18,342                   18,929               587                     3%
21-7-101-74.00  Annual Audit of accounts 1,000                     1,065                 65                       6%
21-7-101-81.00  Debt Svc - Principal 10,130                   10,130               -                         0%
21-7-101-85.00  Debt Svc - Interest 2,127                     1,823                 (304)                   -17%
21-7-101-91.00  Depreciation 1,500                     1,500                 -                         0%p
21-7-102       Recycling -                         
21-7-102-45.00  Zero Sort contain &Tipp 33,090                   69,942               36,852               53%

FY25 SOLID WASTE PROPOSED BUDGET

Difference $Account Description Difference %



FY24 FY25
Approved Proposed

FY25 SOLID WASTE PROPOSED BUDGET

Difference $Account Description Difference %

21-7-102-45.01  Recycling - Glass 11,330                   3,436                 (7,894)                -230%y g
21-7-102-45.06  Recycling - Compost -                             4,199                 4,199                 100%
21-7-102-52.00  Repairs and Supplies 1,200                     1,200                 -                         0%
21-9-901-90.00  Transfer to S.W. Reserve -                             -                         

Total Expense 334,769                378,314             43,545               12%

Fixed Expense 142,671                147,462             4,627                 3%
Net Fixed Rev/Exp -                            0                        

Total Variable Expense 192,098                230,852             38,754               17%
Net Variable Rev/Exp -                            -                         



ATTACHMENT E 
[RESERVE ACCOUNTS] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





ATTACHMENT F 
[DEBT SCHEDULE] 

 



Town of Weathersfield

Long Term Debt Schedule

Type Purpose Amount Number First Last Term Int. First  FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30
Payment Payment Rate FY

Capital Improvements Fire Truck $229,000 1777459‐21 5/17/18 5/17/22 5 years 2.50% FY18 $45,800 $45,800 $45,800 $45,800

Interest $4,580 $3,402 $2,290 $1,145

Capital Improvements Snow Plow Truck $156,520 1777459‐23 1/17/19 1/17/23 5 year 2.75% FY19 $31,304 $31,304 $31,304 $31,304 $31,304

Interest $4,305 $3,424 $2,583 $1,722 $861

CAT Financial ‐ Grader  Grader lease  $33,988 $33,989

Paving Loan Wea Cntr Road $190,000 self funded 10/1/20 10/1/24 5 years 2.75% FY21 $38,000 $38,000 $38,000 $38,000 $38,000

Interest w/Reserves $5,225 $4,180 $3,135 $2,090 $1,045

Capital Improvements Dump Truck $123,020 10/23/21 10/23/27 7 years 2.50% FY22 $17,575 $17,575 $17,575 $17,575 $17,575 $17,575 $17,570

Interest $3,076 $2,637 $2,198 $1,759 $1,320 $881 $439

Capital Improvements Grader $115,000 12/9/21 12/9/27 7 years 2.50% FY22 $16,429 $16,429 $16,429 $16,429 $16,429 $16,429 $16,426

Interest $2,875 $2,465 $2,054 $1,643 $1,232 $822 $411

Capital Improvements Highway Truck $70,000 self funded 10/1/23 10/1/27 5 years 2.75% FY24 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000

Interest w/Reserves $1,925 $1,540 $1,155 $770 $385

Capital Improvements Trash Compactor $70,905 self funded 11/1/23 11/1/29 7 years 3.00% FY24 $10,130 $10,130 $10,130 $10,130 $10,130 $10,130 $10,130

Interest w/Reserves $2,127 $1,823 $1,519 $1,215 $911 $607 $304

Capital Improvements Fire Truck $270,000 pending 1/17/24 1/17/30 7 years 4.00% FY24 $38,570 $38,570 $38,570 $38,570 $38,570 $38,570 $38,580

Interest $10,800 $9,257 $7,714 $6,171 $4,628 $3,085 $1,542

Capital Principal $111,092 $111,093 $115,104 $149,108 $103,308 $134,704 $134,704 $96,704 $96,704 $96,696 $48,700 $48,710

Capital Interest $8,885 $6,826 $10,098 $12,998 $9,098 $21,194 $17,067 $12,940 $9,859 $6,774 $3,692 $1,846

TOTAL $119,977 $117,919 $125,202 $162,106 $112,406 $155,898 $151,771 $109,644 $106,563 $103,470 $52,392 $50,556

VERIFY $119,977 $117,919 $125,202 $162,106 $112,406 $155,898 $151,771 $109,644 $106,563 $103,470 $52,392 $50,556

last updated 12/15/22



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
APPOINTED OFFICIAL APPLICATION 

Town of Weathersfield 
5259 US Route 5, Ascutney, VT 05030 

 

 

Weathersfield’s success as a community is largely due to the participation of residents in government and 
community affairs. Completing this form is one way to indicate your interest in being considered for 
appointment to one of the Boards, Commissions and Committees appointed by the Board of Selectmen. 
This form highlights the interests and qualifications of applicants willing to serve our community. All 
appointments remain at the discretion of the Selectboard. 

 
First Name:  Annmarie  Middle Initial:    Last Name: Christensen 

Address: 16 Old Center St., Perkinsville  
 

Telephone Number: 802-263-9530   Email Address: Anmar4@comcast.net   

Occupation:    Name of Employer:    

Do you reside in Weathersfield? Yes: x  No:   How Long?   

Are you a registered voter in Town? Yes: x  No:     

Age Group (Circle):  Under 18  18-34 35-60 Over 60 

Education (Circle):  High School Some College Graduate Advance
d 

Degrees/ Major Study of Interest: Computer, English  

Certifications or Other Vocational Training:    

Other Skills:    

Volunteer Experience and/or Previous or Current Community Involvement: 

Former president of Perkinsville trustees, Former member of conservation commission, former state legislator 
 
 
 
 
 

Please note that many boards require regular attendance at weekday evening meetings, either once or 
several times per month. 

* If you are appointed, could you meet: Mornings Afternoons X Evenings X  

What do you feel you can contribute to the community that may not be evident from information already 
on this form?   

 The entire village of Perkinsville, where I live, is affected by wastewater problems now or in the 
immediate future, and have no idea how much is will cost to stare the problem down 
 



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
APPOINTED OFFICIAL QUESTIONNAIRE 

 
 

Name:   Date:   

Address:   

Phone Number:   Email:   
 

OFFICE DESIRED 
 
 1879 School Committee  Animal Control Officer 
 Budget Committee  Connecticut River Joint Comm. Rep 
 Conservation Commission  Energy Coordinator 
 Fence Viewer  Green Up Coordinator 
 Martin Memorial Hall Trustee  Parks & Recreation 
 Planning Commission  Transportation Advisory Committee 
 Solid Waste Management District Rep  Surveyor of Wood & Lumber 
 Tree Warden  Veterans Memorial Committee 
 Weigher of Coal  Zoning Board of Adjustment 
 Fire Warden  Mount Ascutney Regional Commission 
 Deputy Fire Warden  Southern Windsor County SW Mgmt. Dist. 
 Trustees of Public Funds  Village Wastewater Committee 

 
Reason(s) for desiring office:   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Reason(s) you feel you are qualified for the office:   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please return or email this form to:  Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 
Town of Weathersfield 
PO BOX 550, 5259 US Route 5 
Ascutney, VT 05040 
townmanager@weathersfield.org 
(802) 674-2626 

John Arrison August 28, 2023

PO BOX 460, Ascutney, VT 05030

(802) 291-0587 wattsup@tds.net

To assist in the development of Weathersfields Wastewater
Feasability Study.

X

Experience working with engineers, contractors, 
and planning agencies. 

mailto:townmanager@weathersfield.org




TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
APPOINTED OFFICIAL QUESTIONNAIRE 

Name:  Date:  

Address:  

Phone Number:  Email:  

OFFICE DESIRED

1879 School Committee Animal Control Officer
Budget Committee Connecticut River Joint Comm. Rep
Conservation Commission Energy Coordinator
Fence Viewer Green Up Coordinator
Martin Memorial Hall Trustee Parks & Recreation
Planning Commission Transportation Advisory Committee
Solid Waste Management District Rep Surveyor of Wood & Lumber 
Tree Warden Veterans Memorial Committee 
Weigher of Coal Zoning Board of Adjustment
Fire Warden Mount Ascutney Regional Commission
Deputy Fire Warden Southern Windsor County SW Mgmt. Dist.
Trustees of Public Funds Village Wastewater Committee

Reason(s) for desiring office:   

Reason(s) you feel you are qualified for the office:   

Please return or email this form to: Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 
Town of Weathersfield 
PO BOX 550, 5259 US Route 5 
Ascutney, VT 05040 
townmanager@weathersfield.org 
(802) 674-2626 

Andrea Murray

akd.murray@gmail.com802-263-5502

864 Plains Road, Perkinsville, VT    05151

I would like to support the town by volunteering my time and 

 
skills where I can be of greatest use.  I feel my analytical and technical skills will be a good  

able to fully enjoy their property, while still preserving the rights of neighboring property owners, 

all within the umbrella of our Town Plan.  

match to navigate and evaluate the Zoning Bylaws and guidelines.  It is vital that residents are 

I have experience working with Zoning 

and future growth.  I enjoy researching law, guidelines, policy, and historic presidence allowing

me to offer input for Zoning decisions in an fair-minded and impartial manner.   

Ordinance and Bylaws in several states. This presents a unique perspective of our Bylaws  

11/27/2023










































	1. Select_Agenda_12-04-2023
	5. sb_minutes_nov_20_regular_meeting
	6. Vote to Award Temporary Bridge Project - 11.30.2023
	6a. ascutney_basin_road_bridge_63_temp_bridge_proposal
	8. Weathersfield TAP Application Info
	9a. FY25 Appropriations
	9b. FY25 Appropriations
	11-13. FY25 Budget
	FY2025 BUDGET MEMO - 11.30.2023
	Attachment A - Utility Valuation Methodology
	FY2025 BUDGET MEMO - 11.30.2023
	1. Topside Summary
	2. FY25 Tax Rate Calculation - 11.30.2023
	3. Admin
	4. Finance
	5. Town Clerk
	6. Listers
	7. Land Use
	8. Police
	9. Emergency Services
	10. WWFD
	11. AVFD
	12. Library
	FY2025 BUDGET MEMO - 11.30.2023
	13. Highway
	FY2025 BUDGET MEMO - 11.30.2023
	14. Solid Waste
	FY2025 BUDGET MEMO - 11.30.2023
	Reserve Accounts - 10.31.2023
	FY2025 BUDGET MEMO - 11.30.2023
	Attachment F - Outstanding Debt Schedule

	15. h1. AChristensen - Village Wastewater
	15h2. JArrison Village WasteWater Comm. App
	15h3. MRichardson - Village Wastewater
	15i. Andrea Murray ZBA Application
	16. 12-4-23 Warrant

